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12/15/21 
 
2022-06 - Allen | 3-8902 | KY-98, Monroe | 3-8954 | KY-63, & Simpson | 3-80106 | KY-1008 
QUESTION:  Is it necessary to demonstrate prequalification in the areas of UST/Hazmat other 
than UST/Hazmat Preliminary Site Assessment for this advertisement? 
ANSWER:  Upon further review, UST Closure Assessment, Hazmat Corrective Action, UST Site 
Investigation (Phase 2), Hazmat Site Investigation (Phase 2), and UST Corrective Action 
prequalification services are not required within the initial response for this project. UST/Hazmat 
Preliminary Site Assessment services are still required within the initial response to advertisement. 
Please see Section XV. Prequalification Requirements of the revised RFP for more details. 
 
 
12/16/21 
 
2022-06 – Statewide Traffic Counting Services 
QUESTION:  How should the pricing form be submitted? Is there a separate field to submit it 
when uploading or would you like for the rate sheet to be included in the overall proposal 
document? 
ANSWER:  Rather than in a sealed envelope, the pricing form should be submitted as an Appendix 
within the same electronic submittal. Please see Section VI. Special Instructions of the revised RFP 
for more details. 
 
 
12/17/21 
 
2022-06 – Statewide State Parks Roadway Maintenance & Capital Improvements 
QUESTION:  The RFP states that the Cabinet is requesting a flat fee per hour for services and that 
the hourly rates should be submitted in a sealed envelope with the Response to 
Announcement.  How should the rates be submitted since the proposals will be submitted via the 
Consultant Portal? 
ANSWER:  Rather than in a sealed envelope, the hourly rates should be submitted as an Appendix 
within the same electronic submittal. Please see Section VI. Special Instructions of the revised RFP 
for more details. 
 
 
12/21/21 
 
2022-06 - Statewide Alternative Delivery GEC 
QUESTION:  Will Evaluation Factor 1 consider exclusively experience as a GEC for CM/GC and 

https://transportation.ky.gov/ProfessionalServices/Procurement%20Bulletins/2022-06%20(Dec.%202021)/2022-06%20-%20Allen%203-8902%20KY-98.pdf
https://transportation.ky.gov/ProfessionalServices/Procurement%20Bulletins/2022-06%20(Dec.%202021)/2022-06%20-%20Statewide%20Traffic%20Counting%20Services.pdf
https://transportation.ky.gov/ProfessionalServices/Procurement%20Bulletins/2022-06%20(Dec.%202021)/2022-06%20-%20Statewide%20State%20Parks%20Roadway%20Maintenance.pdf
https://transportation.ky.gov/ProfessionalServices/Procurement%20Bulletins/2022-06%20(Dec.%202021)/2022-06%20-%20Statewide%20Alternative%20Delivery%20GEC.pdf


Progressive Design Build projects, or also consider relevant experience as an Owner’s 
Representative for traditional Design Build highway projects? 
ANSWER:  The Cabinet does not yet have experience with CM/GC and Progressive Design Build, 
so firms with experience in those alternative delivery methods will be preferred to assist us with 
the process. However, traditional design build delivery experience will be considered. 
 
QUESTION:  As CM/GC and Progressive Design Build delivery models have seen more widespread 
use in other engineering disciplines, must project experience under Evaluation Factor 1 be specific 
to highway projects? 
ANSWER:  Project experience in all engineering disciplines will be considered; however, personnel 
with highway project experience will be preferred over other engineering disciplines. 
 
 
12/22/21 
 
2022-06 - Statewide Alternative Delivery GEC 
QUESTION:  Section IV “DBE Requirement” of the advertisement says “An additional page will be 
allowed in the Project Approach (Page 7) to demonstrate this plan.” Please clarify if the DBE 
participation plan is intended to be added as a fourth page to Section 7 “Project Approach” or if 
it is a seventh page in another section of the proposal. 
ANSWER:  The DBE Participation Plan will be permitted within the Project Approach (Section 7) 
of the response. Firms which include a DBE Participation Plan will be permitted four pages within 
this section.  Please see Section IV. DBE Requirement of the revised RFP for more details. 
 
QUESTION:  Under the December Procurement Bulletin posting, it says that “any proposed 
Project Manager must also have an account for identification within the system.” Please verify that 
this requirement is applicable to the Statewide Alternative GEC contract, since it is similar to the 
requirement listed under “PMBCX verification” which is not applicable for statewide service 
contracts. 
ANSWER:  Any proposed Project Manager must have an account for identification within the 
electronic procurement system. There is no PMBCX requirement for Project Managers of statewide 
contracts. 
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